1 Meeting. 05-11-2020 meeting which has been 05-11-2020 Containing the viero adopted are viecorded minutes of the IQAC convened resolutions on follows Repolutions TO participate in the National Institutions King Frame Work (NIRF) bor the r 2020-21 and accordingly Initiate Process of uploading the necessary Data Ranking Frame Work (in the NIRF Portal. Continue the conducting of classes" inview of cound - 19 TO Pandemic situation TO Immediately Initiate the Process updation of college website 3 Member progent Sorvashi APSt. Prof of Sou K. Ravikumar, Awog Astoc. Prof. of ALN Sastry Son 2 Ahre Porincipal.

Meeting 24-02-2021 The minutes of the IOAC Meeting which has been Convened on 24-02-2021 along with the Resolutions that were adopted in the meeting are necorded as follows Resolutions TO Initiate the Process of Issuing Transfer certification (TC), study certification and other certificates "on line" twongh CAIMS (College Administration & Information management system) as partie Instructions given by the CCE Hyderabod. () TO Initiate the Faculty Digital Diary twongh CAIMS and accordingly make entrice in "Faculty Digital Diary" 3 TO take the necessary steps Introduction of "Concurrent Audit and Accounting" and accordingly Finiliate the process of proparing "online Cash Books" and accordingly update all the accounts being maintained by the college, through digital mode members Present Sarvashi 1. Snik Ravikuman ASSt. Prof. of Engligh dr. D. 2 Smt S. India lecturer in Telugu Most 3. Sh. ALN Sagling Alloc, Not of commence AWE Amson principal (FAC)

Meeting 14-07-2021 The meeting of the IDAC which has been convened on 14-07-2021 adopted the following Resolutions and the minutes hereby Recorded as follows ? Regolutions) To Initiate the Process of Green Audit" in the college, as one of the Innovative Practices. 3 To Finalise the Annual Plan bor the academic year 2021 - 22' 3 TO consider the proposal of Installation of "LED Bulbs" & "Energy Saving Fane' in the College, as per the guideling received from CCE. Hyderabad. 4) TO approve the po's & co's under LOCF (Learning out comes based curriculum Frame work and accordingly update the college website, by Incorporating the said po's & co's. nembers pregent Sarvasan O K. Ravikuman, Asst. Prof of English to the (2) Sont G. Aruna Asst. Prof of Economics. G. Alues 3 Smt. S. Inding Lectures in Teluger. 4000 (Shi ALN Sagling Assoc, Prof. of Commerce Atude Ambor principal (FAC)

Scanned by CamScanner

4 Meeting 24-11-2021 The minutes of the IQAC meeting which has been convened on 04-11-2021, along with the Resolutions that were adopted is the meeting are recorded as bollows? Resolutions () TO observe the National Education Day" in the college on () TO take the necessary steps for educating the Students on the practical aspects of "Digital Banking" and accordingly create awareness among them. 3 To create awareness on Covid Vaccination" among the students and take the necessary steps for organizing a vaccination Camp in the college bos the Benifit of studente. (+) TO participate in the National Institutional Ranking Frame Work (NIRF) for the year 2021-22 and take necessary steps for updation and uploading of the data on the portal of NIRF. (5) To upload the data bor AISHE (2020-21) through Web DCF as and when the Data capturing System (DCS) was opened

5 To enter an Mou (memorandum of understanding) with SESREC (Social Entrepreneurship, Swachchata and wal Engagement (ell). Members Present Sarvasti D K. Ravi Kuman Asst. Prof. of Erglin & D D Smt G. Aruna Asst. Prof. of Economic G. Aller 3) Smit S. India Lecturier in Teluger. 4008 () Sni ALN Sagling ASSOC. Prof. of Commerce Atula 5 Sti G. Afzal Senior Asst; G. Aban Densan principal.

Meeting. 05-01-2022 The meeting of IGAC has been convened on 05-01-2022 at 300 PM with the following agenda: Agenda o D conducting of Goreen Audit D Admittion campaigning in neighbouring Junior colleges - leg. After due deliberations on the issues in the agenda, the minutes of the meeting along with the Regolutions are recorded as follows of Ftem Ho: 01 Resolutions ; The Regolved to Conduct "green Audit" in the College, as ber the guidelines issued by the commissioner of Collegiate Edu Calion Hyderalod. Ften No: 02 Resolved to organize admission Campaigns in the neighbouring Junior colleges (GINT:), to motivate the students to pursue their degree course at this college and also to enlighten the Studenty about the advantages of Continuing the Under graduate Course in Gat; Degree college. Members Progent 1. Son K. Ravikunan Best; Prof of English & Dan 2 Sont G. Arruna ASA: Prof of Economics G. Aques 3 Sont S. Indixa Lectures in Telugy Month 4- Spr: ALN Sarbing 13800 Prof. of Commerce Adulty Senior ASSE, G. Atan 5. Soni G. Afzal Anspa priscipal.

Meeting. 04.04.2022 The minutes of the IQAC meeting which has been convened on 04-04- 2022 along with the Resolutions that were adopted in the meeting are recorded as follows? Reg dulions D Regolved to Initiate the Poroless of. provisional Accreditation of colleges (PAC) as per the quidelines Issued by NAAC, Bengalwru. A Committee under the Co. ordinatorship of the IBAC Co. ordinator along with baculty members is to be Constituted to monitor the entire proledure. To organize a Field Torip to the studenty of the college to the Agricultural Research Centre (APC) madhing. 3 TO Comduct an Essay wonking Competition on the life and achiements of Babri Jag Jivan Ram and BR Ambedkar. to the students of the college. (4) TO organize an orientation class to the Studenty of II B. Com on Research "nethadology & Project Report" Member Progent 1. Snik Ravikuman Asst; Prof of English & D 6. Anni 2. Snot-G Avuna 12887- Prof of Economics. G. Absalan Porincipal 3. Smit-S. India lecture in Telugu 4 Soni G Af2d Serior ASST,

Scanned by CamScanner

8 Moeting 02-08-2022 The minutes of the lance meeting which has been convened on 02-08-2022 at 3PM , doing with the Rasolutions that were adopted in the meeting are vecorded as follows o Regolutions I To organise various activities to commemoide -Ine "Diamond Jubiles" colebrations of Indian Independence og fer the instructions office of CCE, from time to time. () To propose an action plan for the Academic year 2022-23, duly Treoporating the Curvicular, Co-curvicular and extra Curricular activities. 3 TO organize an "extension Lecture" on the menale of "Drug Abuse" during Sept' 2022, under the aggis of NSS (4) TO Conduct an Induction cum orientation programme for the newly admitted students for the academic year 2022-23, after the admissions are completed. Members Progento 1. Sri K Ravis Kunar Alst: Prof of English K. Dom 2. Snit G. Aguna Alst: Prof. of Economics G. Alus 3: Snot S. India Lectures in Teligin Most 4 Sri G. Attal. Senior Asst. G. Atta Porincipal 4 1

Scanned by CamScanner

Meeting 9 17-10-2022 The minutes of the IBAC meeting which has been Convened on 17-10-2022 at 3 pm along with the Regolutions that were adopted in the meeting are recorded as follows of Regolutions To Conduct Academic Audit for the 1 academic year 2020-21, as per the grade lines Education and upload Format I, IT & II the CAIMS portal on line. update the websile of the college. (2)10 To organize Field trips (experiential learning) to the sludents of BA & B Cos bot the current Academic year (4) TO undertake a Survey for the assessment of Market Potential for Single Use plastic, in collaboration with the ction and Turaning EPTRI (Environmental porote The survey is to be organized Instrute, Hyderalod). Research by 03 Faculty members and 06 student voluntery. members project. Asst. Prof of English ·K. I Son K- Rang Kunag 6 flue Smit G. Avuna Asst. prof of Economics 2 Sont S. India Lecheren in Telugu. Soni G. Afzal Senior ASSt. H Absul (4) princip

10 Meeting 02-12-2022 The minutes of the IRAC meeting which has been convened on 02-12-2022 at 3.00 pm containing the Resolution that were adopted in the meeting are recorded as follows g RESOLUTIONS TO Participate in the NIRF- Ranking (2022) (1)and upload the data accordingly in the NIRF (National Institutional Ranking Frame Work) Portal after updation of the necessity data To upload the data for AISHE (2021-22) through web DCF and to place the AISITE certificate in the college website. To conduct Remedial Coaching classes bor TI & I Semegles for the academic 2022-23 and to prepare the stude for the semiglin End Examination Scheduled to be held WEF 28-12-2022, 1. 1 members fragent Soni K. Ravikumar Asst. Prof of English dr. 7 Smt G. Arung ASST. Prof of Economica 6. Aluce 3. Smt Dr. S- India ABST. Prof of Talugu 4 Smi G. Afzal Senior ASSt. G. Alzer Amson Principal .

11 Meeting. 01-02-2023 minutes of the IRAC meeting Convened on 01-02-2023 at 300 PM Containing the Rosolution that were adopted in the meeting are recorded as follows 8. RESOLUTIONS To conduct Green Audit" for the academic 2022-23 and Submit the Report Audit", to the office of the Commissioner of Collegiale Education, Hyd : 002 necessory further achon To Establish a Research and 2) Development Cell (RDC) in the college to develop and Strengthen the Research Ecosystem and also to put a Robust mechanism bor the promotion of research and development in the colleg To Visit the nearby Govt: Junior colleges of part of the the ensuing academic year 2023-24 with the aim of highlighting the completing their inter mediate 10 Compe pursue their undegraduation courses in the college members present? 1255+; Prof. of English Son K. Ravy Kumar Bist; Prof. of Economiy G. Alus Smit G. Aruna ASST- Prof. of Teluger 4 3. Dr. S. India Schier Asst, G.Abzo Soni G. AfZal Amso poincipal.

Scanned by CamScanner

12 Meeting 01-04-2023 The minutes of the IQAC meeting which has been convened on 01-04-2023 at 3.00 PM Containing the resolutions that were adopted in th are meeting recorded as follows o RESOLUTIONS. TO Conduct Academic Audit bor \bigcirc the Data in Formate I, IL& III (unline) upload in CAIMS portal on or before 29-04-2023 as per the instructions received from the office of CCE, Hyderalood. Format-I (principal) Formal-IL (Department) Format - III (Lecturer) To conduct Remedial Coaching classes (\mathbf{I}) Slow learners, invespect of for II & VI Semesting for the academic year 2022-23 from 17-04-2023 TO 30-04-2023 Members attended and Pregent. De Asst: Prof of English K. Son K. Ravi Kumer Asst- Prof of Economicy G. Alu Smt G. Aruns M-000 Lectures in Telugy Smot DY.S. India 4. Sm. G. Afzal Semior ABS+; Awson principal' Scanned wit CamScanner

13 Meeting 09-08-2023. The minutes of the BAC meeting which has been convened on 09-08-2023 at 3.30 PM containing the resolutions that were adopted in the meeting are recorded bollows : RESOLUTIONS. 1) complete the concurrent Audit for the TO nancial year 2022-23 and get the same and centrified by the Charlened Accountants early a possible. (To be audited) D To convene the meeting of Alumni Consequent upon the Registration of the Alumni Association" under the "Societies Registration Act" Telangana State. bor the (3) To Chalk out the action plan academic year 2023-2024 duly Incorporating all the curricular Co-Curricular & extra curricular activities. The Co. ordinator, lasc, has accordingly been Informed TO update the college website. (4) members attended ; and present Asst: Prof. of Engligh 2. 1) Soni K- Pary Kumen ASST. Prof. of Economicy G. Alung (2) Smt G. Aruno Lectures in Teluger Hood 3 Smit Dr.S. Irolia Senior ASST. G. Alzal Soni G. ALZal (4) Porincipal " Scanned with CamScanner

11 Meeting 03-10-2023 The minutes of the loss meeting which has been convened on and 03-10-2023 at 3:00 PM, Containing the Regolutions that were adopted, in the meeting are record recorded as bollows of RESOLUTIONS. 1 To an nominate Dr.S. Indina, Lectures in Telugu as the college co-ordinator bor "JIGHASA-2023 (sludent study Projects)", being Sponsored by the office of the commissioner Collegiste Education, Hyderalod bor the academic year 2023-24 with request to -ensure participation of all the departments and max number of students. E To appreciate the students, who Secured Ranks in CDGET (2023) and secured admission into various pg courses during the academic year 2023 - 24 and places on Record the ment shown by the said students. (3) TO participate in National Institute Ranking Framework (NIRF) - 2024 and Initiate the process bor Conf inmation Participation and upboading of . The necossary data in NIRF portal. scar(12) with TO Intite the purchess bor CamScanner

15 Revewal of 150 certification for the year 2023, and to pay the Renewal Fee of RS 11, 800/= to HYM International Centrifications pvt; Ltd; Hyderalad. (5) TO appreciate all the Faculty members for getting the" Green Audit certificate" bor the year 2022-23, grade. Regolved to take all the necessary steps for getting an improved grade, in the coming years to come. To Initiate on "out Reach "___entitled "PILLALA KOSAM - A community Move ment programme" - A community Move ment programme" as per the gruidelines, Issued by the office of the commissioner of collegiate Education, Hyder abod. Mr. D. Swath Contract Dr. P. Syatha contract Faculty in commerce has been nominated as Go. ordinator for the programme To update the college website. duly Incorporating all the activities of the College mber attended & prefert. ABST; Prof. of English H; Son K. Ravy Kumon Asst- Prof of Economicy G Alu Smt G. Arun Senior Asst G. Atz Smt Dr. S. India Soni G. Afzal porincipal. Scanned with

CamScanner

16 Meeting 23-01-2024 IQAC meeting The minutes of the has been convened on which 23-01-2024 at 3.00 PM, Containing the vissoluly that were adopted in the meeting bollows of RESOLUTIONS-(1)Note that the Successfully TO Data had uploaded on "NIRF Portal" and participated in the NIRF- 2024. (The upbraded data has also been hoster in the college website) TO Note that Data has successfully been uploaded and the college participated m AISHE (2012-2023). The AISHE Centificate has also been hosted on the college website. 3 TO convene the meeting of ALUMNI" on 26-01-2024: 10 Start the admission the ensuing academic year Campaig " 500 2024-2025 and rearby Govt; Junior colleges, the to motivate the students to purgue the VG courses at GDC, Madhina. Members Progent Son K Ravi Kuman Inculty (English 2. Smt G. Aruna (Economis) 3. Dr.-S. India forculty CTelu 4. STri G. Afzal Semiar ASSt Amis Permicipal